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DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource

From: Stuyvenberg, Andrew
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:51 AM
To: 'Dan Lawson'
Cc: 'Melissa Neuman'; Logan, Dennis
Subject: RE: NRC site audit of Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant

Thanks, Dan, for your reply, and I look forward to meeting you.  I've cc'd our senior biologist, Dennis Logan, on 
this e-mail.  He'll be the NRC staff member with whom you'll be most closely working. 
 
Today we'll need you to submit some personal information to the site access staff at Diablo Canyon so you're 
able to gain entry to the site and some of the power plant areas that we'll visit on the site tour.  NRC staff have 
already submitted this information, and it is required of all visitors to the site.  PG&E will use it for background 
and security check purposes.   
 
Please provide the information directly to Cindy Korthuis at PG&E.  Most of our staff members have e-mailed 
most of the information to her (CMSa@pge.com), and then called her directly at 805-545-4515 to present a 
social security number.  
 
The information is as follows: 
 
Full Name: 
Date of Birth: 
Social Security Number: 
US Citizen: Yes or No 
Male or Female 
Company name: 
 
If Melissa Neuman will be joining you, she will also need to provide her information to PG&E.  I will need to 
know today if she or any other NMFS staff will be joining us onsite next week.  
 
Also, if you're available for a phone call later this week, I'd like to discuss logistics for the visit with you.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, and I look forward to being in touch with you. 
 
Best, 
Drew 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dan Lawson [mailto:Dan.Lawson@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 4:56 PM 
To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew 
Cc: Melissa Neuman 
Subject: Re: NRC site audit of Diable Canyon Nuclear Power Plant 
 
Hello Andrew, 
 
I have that day penciled in, so I will definitely attend.  
 
Melissa had indicated to meshe might not be able to make it. 
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Melissa - How is your schedule looking?  Would there be anyone else from your group who would want to 
come? 
 
Dan 
 
 
 
Stuyvenberg, Andrew wrote: 
> Dan - 
> 
> To follow-up my previous message, it appears that Tuesday, April 20th, will be the day during which 
essentially all activities related to aquatic/marine ecology impacts and endangered species will occur, and thus 
would be the best day for you and Melissa to attend if you are still interested.  
> 
> Please let me know as soon as possible whether you are still interested, and then we can discuss details of 
the site audit and logistics for your joining us onsite. 
> 
> Best regards, 
> Drew 
> 
> 
> ______________________________ 
> Drew Stuyvenberg 
> U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
> 301-415-4006 
> Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Stuyvenberg, Andrew 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 10:52 AM 
> To: 'Dan Lawson' 
> Cc: Melissa Neuman 
> Subject: RE: NRC site audit of Diable Canyon Nuclear Power Plant 
> 
> Dan - apologies on the delay in responding.  I'm currently working with PG&E to plan the audits and I will be 
in touch with you shortly.   
> 
> To clarify, we (NRC staff) will be onsite for several days, but there are one or two days (Tuesday, April 20, is 
likely to include the bulk of the site tour and interaction with relevant PG&E staff) during which you all may be 
interested in attending.  I'll follow up with more information as soon as I can.   
> 
> In the meantime, you can reach me at 301-415-4006 if you have any specific questions.  
> 
> Best regards, 
> Drew 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Dan Lawson [mailto:Dan.Lawson@noaa.gov] 
> Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 1:02 PM 
> To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew 
> Cc: Melissa Neuman 
> Subject: NRC site audit of Diable Canyon Nuclear Power Plant 



3

> 
> Hello Drew, 
> 
> Our office recently received a letter requesting a species list and  
> information related to the Endangered Species Act and compliance with  
> section 7.  Also in that letter, NRC extended an invitation for NMFS  
> staff to attend a site audit of DCPP sometime during the week of April  
> 19.  I think that there are at least two of us (Melissa Neuman CC'd)  
> in this office who work with protected species that may be found in  
> the vicinity of DCPP who would be interested in attending a site  
> visit.  Am I correct in assuming that this would be a one-day visit?   
> Please keep us informed of the progress of this audit, and thank you for the invitation. 
> 
> Dan 
> 
>    
 
-- 
Dan Lawson 
Fisheries Biologist 
NOAA/NMFS/SWR 
Protected Resources Division 
501 West Ocean Blvd Suite 4200 
Long Beach CA 90802 
Dan.Lawson@noaa.gov 
562-980-3209 
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